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Docket No. 50-271 , ,

,

1

Vemont Yankee liucle.ar Power Corporation
ATT!!: Mr. Harren P. Murphy

,

*Vice President and Manager of Operations )
RD 5, Box 169
Ferry Road
Brattleboro, Vemont 05301

Gentlemen:
,

'Subject: Inspection. Report lio. 50-271/02-18 .

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. H. J. Raynond of this office on
August 31-October 4,1982, at the Vermont Yankee liuclear Power Station, Vernon,
Vemont, of activities auti.orized by NRC' License lio. DPR-28 and to the discussions
of our findings held by !!r. H. J. Raymond with Mr. J. P. Pelletier cf your staff
at the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during this inspection are described in the i RC Region I Inspection
Report which is enclosad with this letter. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews with persontel, and observations by the inspector.

Within the scope of thir., inspection, no violations were observed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures
will bepplaced in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify this office, by
telephone, within ten days of the date of this letter and subait wfftten applica-
tion to withhold infomation contained therein within thirt/ days of the date of
this letter. Such application must be consistent with the rquirements of
2.790(b)(1).

Your cooperation with us in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,
r

t

/L. u v- s

Mmrf f.TtWteckt. D) ector
7 Division of Project and P,esident'

Programs'

Enclosure: NRC Region I Inspection Report Ho. 50-271/82-18
_
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ATTil: 'Mr. Harren P. Murphy
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Vice Presidentland, Manager of Ooerations'
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. Gentlemen: ~ '
,

,
'

. .

L .

Subj$ct: 'Inspectioin ' Report' No.150-271/82-18 : . . ,

_

%
.,

. . .
?

- This-refers to the inspection conducted by Mr.:W. A Raymond of this office on
* = = , $ q

-

-

August 31-October 4,1982, at the Nermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Vernon, .
' '

Verr;ont,'of activities autt.orizdd by NRC-License No. DPR-28 and to the discussions
-

_

-- o? cur findings held by Mr.' W. J.' Raymond with Mr. J.JP. Pelletier of your staff -
'-

,

-

at the conclusion of _the inspection.
-

~

,

_- . Areas examined during this inspection are described in the' NRC Region I I'nspection '-.
. .- .

'

Report which is enclosed with this letter. Within these areas 1 the inspection~3
.

consisted of-selective exarainations of procedures and representative records. . .
.

] "

interviews with personnel,E andf observations by the. inspector.
-

- , . .

.
<'j ' Within'the scope of this inspection, no violations were. observed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosuresN
~ will bepplaced in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify-this office, by

~

i
telephone, within ten days of the date of this letter and submit wiftten applica-
tion to withhold information contained therein'within thirty days of the date of-a .

-"

3 this letter. .Such application cust be' consistent with~ the requirements of. ~

5 .2.790(b)(1). .

3 ~

'

g _
Your cooperation wi+h us in this matter is appreciated..

'

ih -
Sincerdly, -

=-
.

-
.

~ Richard W.-Starostecki, Director .
-

--

Division of Project and Resident, ~.

--
Programs

.

'

Enclosure: HRC Region I In'spection Report No. 50-271/82-18
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OCT 21 S82Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation 2

cc w/ encl:
Mr. J. B. Sinclair, Licensing Engineer
Mr. W. F. Conway, President and Chief Executive Officer
!!r. J. P. Pelletier, Plant Manager
Mr. L. H. Heider, Vice President
Public Document Room (PDR)
Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
liuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
IIRC Resident Inspector
State of New Hampshire
State of Vernont

bec w/ encl:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
Chief, Operational Support Section (w/o encis)
Mr. V. L. Rooney, NRR
Mr. S. D. Ebneter, Chief EPB, DETP
WJR:ecl
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